
From: 	 Hoover, William J. (ATF) 
To: 	 Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) . ________  
CC: 	 . MeIsm.  Kenneth E. (ATF)1 	ATF 	;(ATF);1 -----------À-T—F----------- IATF); ATF 1 

1 ATF tATF) 
Sent: 	 ' 4/27/2011 6:29:52 AM 
Subject: 	 FW: (Axelrod) Start of Fast and Furious 

Matt, 

Please see our answers to your questions below. I will give you a call later this morning to 
discuss. 

Billy 

William J. Hoover 
Deputy Director 
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives 
0) 202-648-8710 

NOTICE: This electronic transmission is confidential and intended only for the person(s) to whom it is 
addressed. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify the sender by return e-mail and destroy this 
message in its entirety (including all attachments). 

From: I 	ATF 
Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2011 6:50 PM 
To: Chait, Mark R.; Hoover, William .J.; McMahon, William G. 
Subject: RE: (Axelrod) Start of Fast and Furious 

ADAG Axelrod's questions/comments: 
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Chief, Firearms Operations Division 
ATF HQ 7 .  Room 6.S.129 
202.648.1ATFICeIII 	ATF 

This e-mail message and any attached/i/es are intended so/e/y/br the use (?/the addressee(s) named above in connection with official business. This 
communication may contain information that is Law Enforcement Sensitive, For Official Use Only, and/or controlled (Non-public) that may be 
,statutority or otherwise pi ohi hit 1/l OM being released -without appropriate app, O (1/ 4ni review, rise, or drssemination di this e-mail me,ss'age and any 
attached file(s) in any fOrm outside of .:4TF or- the Department of Justice -without pi 55 authorization is ,strictly prohibited. 

******* 

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the 
addressee(s) named above in connection with official business. This communication may contain 
Sensitive But Unclassified information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being 
released without appropriate approval. Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message 
and any attached file(s) in any form outside of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & 
Explosives or the Department of Justice without express authorization is strictly prohibited. 

From: Chait, Mark R. 
Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2011 3:59 PM 
To: 	ATF 

Subject: FW: Start of Fast and Furious 

Please obtain this info. thx 

Mark R. Chait 
Assistant Dir ector 
Field Operations 

ATF 

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) named 
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above in connection with official business. This communication may contain Controlled Unclassified Information that 
may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being released without appropriate approval. Any review, use, or 
dissemination of this e-mail message and any attached file(s) in any form outside of ATF or the Department of Justice 
without express authorization is strictly prohibited. 

******* 

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the 
addressee(s) named above in connection with official business. This communication may contain 
Sensitive But Unclassified information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being 
released without appropriate approval. Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message 
and any attached file(s) in any form outside of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & 
Explosives or the Department of Justice without express authorization is strictly prohibited. 

From: Hoover, William 3. 
Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2011 3:30 PM 
To: Chait, Mark R. 
Subject: Fw: Start of Fast and Furious 

Mark, 

Can you get me answers to the questions below? 

Thank you!! 

Billy 

William J. Hoover 
Deputy Director 
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives 

ATF 

******* 

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the 
addressee(s) named above in connection with official business. This communication may contain 
Sensitive But Unclassified information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being 
released without appropriate approval. Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message 
and any attached file(s) in any form outside of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & 
Explosives or the Department of Justice without express authorization is strictly prohibited. 

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
To: Hoover, William 3. 
Sent: Tue Apr 26 15:18:22 2011 
Subject: Start of Fast and Furious 

Billy, 

DOJ-FF-27338 



op 
'Thanks. 

Matt 

Matthew S. Axelrod 

Associate Deputy Attorney General 

Office of the Deputy Attorney General 

U.S. Department of Justice 

Desk (202) 305-0273 

ATF 
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